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Agenda

• Procurement Overview  
• Invitational Procurement 
• Procurement Exceptions
• Questions
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P u b l i c  P r o c u r e m e n t  P r i n c i p l e s
PROCUREMENT PRINCIPLES

 Supplier Access, 
Transparency & Fairness

 Geographic Neutrality & 
Reciprocal Non-
Discrimination

 Procurement Planning

 Conflict of Interest

 Accountability 

• Supplier Non-Discrimination 
within Canada and the 
European Union

• Impartiality

• Avoids Conflict of Interest

• PREVENTS CORRUPT 
PRACTICES

CFTA, CETA, OQTCA
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P r o c u r e m e n t  S t a g e s

THE 
PROCUREMENT 

PROCESS

Planning in advance is 
crucial to ensuring 
timelines are met. Some 
key considerations:
• Frequency 
• Cost 
• Other Considerations

1. PLANNING

4. ASSET DISPOSAL
Disposing of a physical 
asset at the end of its 
useful life or ending a 
service contract is a 
consideration during the 
planning phase 

2. SOLICITATION & AWARD
Obtaining appropriate 

quotes or RFx process 
dependent on the total 

dollar value of the 
purchase

Managing to contractual 
terms and conditions and 

supplier performance

3. CONTRACT 
MANAGEMENT
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C o m p e t i t i v e  P r o c u r e m e n t :  T h r e s h o l d s
Category Threshold Requirements Authority

Goods & 
Non-Consulting 

Services

• $0 – $4,999

• $5,000 – $24,999

• $25,000 – $99,999

• $100,000+

• 1 Quote

• 2 Quotes

• 3 Quotes

• RFx

• Local Unit

• Local Unit

• Local Unit

• Procurement 
Services

Consulting
Services*

• $0 – $99,999

• $100,000+

• 3 Quotes

• RFx

• Local Unit

• Procurement 
Services

*The President of the University must authorize all non-competitive procurements for Consulting Services, 
regardless of dollar value
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I n v i t a t i o n a l  P r o c u r e m e n t :  
$ 2 5 , 0 0 0  – $ 9 9 , 9 9 9

Identify need Define 
Requirements Solicit Quotes Evaluate Quotes 

& Select Supplier Create PO

Compliance 
Review

Release or Reject 
PO

Requesting 
Department

Procurement 
Services

Write them 
down

Performance-
based 

specifications

Common Pitfall:
Requirements NOT 

formally documented

FMV Assessment
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Key Items to Consider
 Have the requirements been properly documented?

 Does the total estimated procurement value accurately reflect the 
entirety of the engagement?

 Have all suppliers been presented with the same opportunity? 

 Have I used the most appropriate procurement method? 
 Vendor of Record / Approved Supplier

 Invitational Procurement (i.e. 3 written quotes)

 RFx (if >$100K)
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Other Procurement Methods

Identify Need Define 
Requirements

Post 
Tender Call

Evaluate 
Submissions 

& Select 
Supplier

Create PO 
(referencing 

contract)

Publically Post 
Award 

Information

RFx
($100K+)

Identify 
Need

Define 
Requirements

Solicit 
Quotes (If 

Applicable)

Evaluate 
Quotes 
& Select 
Supplier 

Create PO 
(referencing 

contract)
Compliance 

Review
Release or 
Reject PO

VoR
($25K -
$100K)

Requesting Department Procurement ServicesProcurement Method

FMV
Assessment 

FMV 
Assessment 

Keep in mind FMV 
Assessment when 
using VoR
Agreements
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Procurement Policy Exemption 
Justification (PPEJ)
 May only be used in circumstances outlined in the exemption, 

exception or non-application clauses in applicable trade 
agreements and supported by a business case justification. 

 Awards are reported annually, published monthly (subject to FOI)

 Detailed information must support non-competitive procurement 
decision

 Procurement Services does not approve requests

 Trade agreements have different provisions and/or dollar 
thresholds 

 Most common exemption is “absence of competition for technical 
reasons”

 Research Funding Requirements
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Completing the PPEJ form: common
Pitfalls
 The Total Estimated Value is unclear

 Procurement Services has an obligation to publicly disclose all non-competitive 
awards that exceed 100K 

 The Justification provided is not related to a permissible Limited Tendering 
Exemption or Non-Application Provision
 “We’ve worked with the supplier in the past and they know our business…”

 “My colleagues have told us they are an industry leader and offer the 
best product on the market”

 “They are the only supplier that exist in the market” 
 What are your specific requirements? 
 What due diligence have you done to substantiate this claim?
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Section 2:  Purchase details 

a

The Total Estimated 
Value (a) should 
represent the total value 
of the engagement, and 
is a permissible 
exception (b) under the 
Trade Agreements at this 
value.

Not available under OQTCA (>$100K) and CETA (>$365K)
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Section 3:  Background

Ensure the following questions are answered:
a. What is it?
b. How and where will it be used?
c. Why is it needed?

a
b

c
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Section 4:  Justification

Does the Justification 
support a strong business 
case for the use of the 
Limited Tendering 
exemption?

LTE B-v “no alternative or 
substitute goods/services exist 
for reasons of compatibility”
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Section 5:  Demonstrated Value

Quantify where 
possible

Additional value obtained 
through economy of scale
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Section 6:  Acknowledgement

Prof. Smith

Prof. Jones

Relationship between 
Budget Owner and One-Up 
Approver must be 
appropriate

Signatures must include 
date
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Key things to remember
 Regardless of position, we are all obligated to adhere to 

policies, procedures and guidelines

 When asked to make a decision, always ensure we have all the 
right information available to us 

 Regardless of position, we are all accountable for our actions 
and feel comfortable with direction we are given when involved 
in any financial transaction

Apply the front page test
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Questions 
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